NAME
DATE:

ADDENDUM NO. 1

: E-Waste Service, TNH133-2015

December 8, 2016

TO: All Prospective Proposers

This amendment is being issued to answer questions that have been asked of the Town regarding the

RFP:

Questions:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Page 25 of 58 — Intent: This states that the SWMA will not accept proposals that require SWMA
to pay for these services. (this statement was also reiterated in Section G Page 26 of 58) Given
the decline in market value of these items, should a proposer not submit a proposal that
requires payment by the SWMA? Will the SWMA automatically disqualify a proposal that
requires the SWMA to pay?

Answer:

Do to the change in the market for electronic items, the Solid Waste Management Authority
will consider all proposals and the 2 sections on pages 25 and 58 can be disregarded.

Page 25 of 58 — Task 2: If a proposer is only interested in providing services as outlined in Task 1,
will such a proposal be considered?
Answer: All proposals will be considered.

Regarding the collection site, how is material currently stored at the location?

Answer: The Material is collected at the Transfer station and the SWMA Admin building, both
are located on West Shore Road in Port Washington. The material is stored in a sea container
at the transfer station and is stored inside a large building at SWMA admin building.

Does the site have a loading dock and forklift available for loading?
Answer: There is no loading but there is a forklift

How is the site currently being serviced (semi-trailer or box truck)?
Answer: Both

What is the average volume of each pick-up and frequency of pick-ups?
Answer: Approx. 24 skids per trailer every 2 weeks, approx. 8-9 tons per trailer

What is the split by specific product type? Specifically we are looking for a breakdown by:
Answer: There are no specific quantities of breakdowns. The material collected is removed
together.



ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

E-Waste Services
RFP No. TNH133-2015

By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and
attached to the proposal submittal.

Signature:

Company Name:

Proposer Acknowledgement Date:

Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:




